Y ret. Ares(202014894541 - 18/09/2020

From: I N < .k

Sent: jeudi 17 septembre 2020 11:34

To: I (5T

Subject: RE: Genome editing

Attachments: Gene editing regulatory review questions.docx

Thank you for getting back to me. The week of 21/09 works for me too. How about Friday 25 September
at 11am UK time which will be 12pm in your time zone? Let me know if that works for you. Also, find
attached questionnaire for your review ahead of the meeting.

Kind regards

From: @ec.europa.cu [ < cc curopa.cv>

Sent: 15 September 2020 15:15
To P@smsedac.ub
Subject: RE: Genome editing

Many thanks for message, for your research interest in the regulatory regimes of genome edited
organisms and my apologies for the late reply.

I would be available for an interview for research purposes regarding the EU regulatory framework of
GMOs.

This could be scheduled either in the week of the 21/09 or in October.

Would it be possible for you to share in advance of the interview a questionnaire so | would be able to
provide you with more complete answers on the day of the interview.

Best regards,

From:__@, sms.ed.ac.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:33 PM

Subject: Genome editing

Ié€“‘m_, a -at the University of Edinburgh. | got your contact from

- at EFSA. 13€™m currently pursuing a PhD whose title is &€ceRegulatory regimes and tools
for detection of genome edited organisms and/or their productsa€ .| have developed a series
of questions aimed at investigating current practices with regard to regulation of gene editing in
respective countries. | plan to use the data collected to write a review paper regarding the
current regulatory regimes for genome editing.



The purpose of this email is to kindly request for your participation in a short interview aimed at
getting responses to the questions. Please note that the answers you provide will be treated as
your expert opinions and not necessarily the views or official position of your institution. Thanks.

Kind regards

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration
number SC005336.
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